



UNITED NATIONS  
DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL AFFAIRS  
ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL COMMISSION FOR ASIA AND THE PACIFIC

United Nations Regional Workshop on Census Cartography and Management

15-19 October 2007  
Bangkok

**DIRECTORY OF PARTICIPANTS**

**AFGHANISTAN**

Mr Esmatullah Ramzi  
Statistical Advisor  
Central Statistics Office  
Ansari Watt Kabul  
Afghanistan  
URL: <http://www.cso.gov.af>

**BHUTAN**

Mr Thinley Jyamtsho Wangdi  
Senior Statistics/GIS Officer  
National Statistical Bureau  
Post Box No. 338  
Thimphu  
Bhutan  
URL: <http://www.nsb.gov.bt:8080/index.jsp>

**BRUNEI DARUSSALAM**

Ms Marilyn Linggi Teo Lai  
Assistant Director, Department of Statistics  
Department of Economic Planning and  
Government Block 2A Condominium Jalan Ong

Sum Ping Bandar Seri Begawan BA 1311  
Brunei Darussalam  
URL: <http://www.depd.gov.bn>

Ms Hajah Faridahisma Haji Bakar @ Haji Ismail  
Assistant Statistician  
Department of Economic Planning and  
Development Block 2A Condominium Jalan  
Ong Sum Ping  
Bandar Seri Begawan BA 1311  
Brunei Darussalam  
URL: <http://www.depd.gov.bn>

**CAMBODIA**

Mr Has Bunton  
Deputy Director-General  
National Institute of Statistics, Ministry of  
Planning  
386 Blvd. Monivong Phnom Penh  
Cambodia  
URL: <http://www.bps.go.id>

## **IRAN (ISLAMIC REPUBLIC OF)**

Mr Dehnavi Behnam Nasuhi  
Mapping Expert  
Statistical Centre of Iran  
Dr. Fatemi Ave. Tehran 141 4663111  
Iran (Islamic Republic of)  
URL: <http://www.sci.org.ir/>

## **MALAYSIA**

Mr Norezan Bin Wahid  
Director, Population and Housing Census  
Division Department of Statistics  
Level 6, Block C6  
Federal Government Administrative Centre  
62514 Putrajaya, Malaysia  
URL: <http://www.statistics.gov.my>

Mr Muhamad Fadzil Bin Ismail  
Assistant Director, Population and Housing  
Census Division  
Department of Statistics, Malaysia  
Level 8, Block C6, Parcel C  
Federal Government Administrative Ctr. 62514  
Putrajaya, Malaysia  
URL: <http://www.statistics.gov.my>

## **MONGOLIA**

Ms Bideriya Tserenkhand  
Director, Data Processing and Technology  
Department National Statistical Office  
Government Bldg. III Baga Toiruu-44  
Ulaanbaatar 210620A Mongolia  
URL: <http://www.nso.mn>

## **NEPAL**

Mr Shailendra Ghimire  
Statistics Officer  
Central Bureau of Statistics  
P.O. Box 11031  
Ramshah Path, Thapathali  
Kathmandu, Nepal  
URL: <http://www.cbs.gov.np>

## **PAKISTAN**

Mr Abdul Hamid Khan  
Joint Census Commissioner (Geography)  
Population Census Organization 69-E Adeel  
Plaza  
Blue Area  
Islamabad  
Pakistan  
URL:  
<http://www.statpak.gov.pk/depts/pco/index.html>

## **PHILIPPINES**

Mr Vincent Morris Olaivar  
OIC - Division Chief, Databank and Info  
Services Division  
National Statistics Office  
Solicarel Bldg. I  
R. Magsaysay Boulevard  
Sta. Mesa, Manila, Philippines  
URL: <http://www.census.gov.ph>

## **SRI LANKA**

Ms D.B.P.S. Vidyaratne  
Director General  
Department of Census and Statistics No. 15/12,  
Maitland Crescent  
P.O. Box 563, Colombo 7, Sri Lanka  
URL: <http://www.statistics.gov.lk>

## **THAILAND**

Mr Nirat Ruadreo Technical Art  
National Statistical Office  
Lam Luang Rd.  
Bangkok 10100, Thailand  
URL: <http://www.nso.go.th>

Ms Patama Amornsirisomboon  
Senior statistician  
Economic and Social Statistics Bureau, National  
Statistical Office  
Ministry of ICT Lam Luang Rd. Bangkok 10100  
Thailand  
URL: <http://www.nso.go.th>

Mr Songpon Maisalee  
Senior Computer Technician, ICT centre  
National Statistical Office, Ministry of ICT  
Lam Luang Rd.  
Bangkok 10100  
Thailand  
URL: <http://www.nso.go.th>

## **VIET NAM**

Mr Thuc Do  
Vice Director General General Statistical Office  
2 Hoang Van Thu St. Hanoi, Viet Nam  
URL: <http://www.gso.gov.vn>

Mr Van Cam Mai  
Deputy Director, Department for Population and  
Labour Statistics  
General Statistics Office 2 Hoang Van Thu  
Hanoi, Viet Nam  
URL: <http://www.gso.gov.vn>

## **UNITED NATIONS SECRETARIAT**

### **UNITED NATIONS DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL AFFAIRS (DESA)**

Mr Jean-Michel Durr  
Chief, Demographic Statistics Section, United  
Nations Statistics Division  
United Nations Department of Economic and  
Social Affairs (DESA)  
Two United Nations Plaza DC2-1556  
New York, NY 10017 USA  
URL: <http://unstats.un.org/unsd/>

Mr Charles Brigham Reese  
Census Cartographer, Demographic Statistics  
Section, United Nations Statistics Division  
United Nations Department of Economic and  
Social Affairs (DESA)  
Two United Nations Plaza DC2-DESA  
New York, NY 10017 USA  
URL: <http://unstats.un.org/unsd/>

Mr Srdjan Mrkic  
Senior Statistician, Demographic Statistics  
Section, United Nations Statistics Division  
United Nations Department of Economic and  
Social Affairs (DESA)  
Two United Nations Plaza DC2-1556  
New York, NY 10017 USA  
URL: <http://unstats.un.org/unsd/>

## **UNITED NATIONS BODY**

### **UNITED NATIONS CHILDREN'S FUND (UNICEF)**

Mr Jesper Moller  
Project Officer -Emergency Info Planning,  
Monitoring and Evaluation  
United Nations Children's Fund (UNICEF)  
UNICEF East Asia and Pacific Regional Office  
19 Phra Atit Road P.O.Box 2-154 Bangkok  
10200 Thailand  
URL:

## **SPECIALIZED AGENCIES**

### **OFFICE FOR THE COORDINATION OF HUMANITARIAN AFFAIRS REGIONAL OFFICE FOR ASIA PACIFIC (OCHA)**

Mr Craig Williams  
Regional Information Management Officer  
Office for the Coordination of Humanitarian  
Affairs Regional Office for Asia Pacific (OCHA)  
United Nations  
Conference Centre  
Rajdamnern Nok Avenue  
Bangkok 10200, Thailand  
URL:

### **THE UNITED NATIONS WORLD FOOD PROGRAMME (WFP)**

Mr Axel Pustan  
Regional VAM, Spatial Data Analyst  
The United Nations World Food Programme  
(WFP) 7th Floor Wave Place Building  
55 Wireless Road Patumwan  
Bangkok 10330, Thailand  
URL:

Mr Michael Sheinlanan  
Senior Regional Programme Advisor  
The United Nations World Food Programme  
(WFP) 7th Floor Wave Place Building  
55 Wireless Road  
Patumwan, Bangkok 10330, Thailand  
URL:

### **UNITED NATIONS INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT ORGANIZATION (UNIDO)**

Mr Tetsuo Yamada  
United Nations Industrial Development  
Organization (UNIDO)  
P.O. Box 300  
A-1400 Vienna, Austria  
URL:

### **OTHER ENTITIES**

Mr Sukit Viseshsin  
Spatial Products Department Manager  
ESRI (Thailand) Co., Ltd. 202 Nanglinchi Road

Chongnonsee, Yannawa Bangkok 10120  
Thailand  
URL: <http://www.esrith.com>

Mr Inderjit Claire  
Vice President Sales RMSI Private Limited A-7,  
Sector 16  
Noida, 201301  
India  
URL: <http://www.rmsi.com>

Ms Rudjit Jongcharoenkitchai  
Marketing Manager  
Ultimate Positioning Co.,Ltd.  
Room 5A, 3332 Viwatchai Building  
Phahonyothin Road, Chomphon, Jatujak,  
Bangkok 10900, Thailand  
URL:

Mr Shanmugam Ganeshkumar Enterprise  
Solutions Manager  
Leica Geosystems Geospatial Imaging  
25 International Business Park #04-55/58  
German Centre Singapore 609916  
URL:

### **ESCAP SECRETARIAT**

Mr Ilpo Survo  
Chief, Statistical Information Services Section,  
Statistics Division  
United Nations ESCAP  
8th Floor, United Nations Building Rajdamnern  
Nok Avenue  
Bangkok 10200, Thailand  
URL: <http://www.unescap.org/stat/>

Mr Joel Jere  
Statistician, Statistics Development Section,  
Statistics Division  
United Nations ESCAP  
8th Floor, United Nations Building Rajdamnern  
Nok Avenue  
Bangkok 10200, Thailand  
URL: <http://www.unescap.org/stat/>